



December 1, 2015

**CERTIFIED MAIL-RETURN RECEIPT
REQUESTED NO. 7007 1490 0004 0580 8216
AND REGULAR MAIL**

Republic Services
East Houston / Beaumont Division
Post Office Box 87786
Houston, TX 77287-7786

Attn: Brian Gonzales, Division General Manager

RE: Satisfaction of Liquidated Damages for Various Notices of Violation

Dear Mr. Gonzales:

On Thursday, November 12, 2015, the City of Dickinson was notified that the joint grant application that it submitted with the City of League City for a County-wide Household Hazardous Waste event was approved, and the amount awarded was \$36,589.75 less than the amount requested for the event. Shortly after the City received that notification on November 12, 2015, Management Assistant Alun Thomas and I met with you and Steve Carroll to continue our discussions concerning how to resolve the four notices of violation and outstanding liquidated damages that the City of Dickinson sent to Republic Services a few months ago.

During our meeting on November 12, 2015, the City of Dickinson requested that Republic Services pay the \$36,589.75 that was not funded by the grant for the County-wide Household Hazardous Waste event and, if Republic Services agreed to fund that amount, the City would consider the liquidated damages assessed for the four outstanding notices of violation satisfied. It is my understanding from our conversation on November 12, 2015, that Republic Services is willing to fund the \$36,589.75 to cover the unawarded amount for the County-wide Household Hazardous Waste event. If that is the case, please sign in the space provided below and return the signed document to me.

Sincerely,


Julie M. Robinson
City Administrator

AGREED TO:


Brian Gonzales, Division General
Manager
Republic Services

Mr. Brian Gonzales
December 1, 2015
Page Two

C: General Manager
Galveston County WCID #1
2750 FM 517 East
Dickinson, TX 77539

Dickinson City Attorney
